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MEMORANDUM FOR:		National Board of Directors
Presidents & Secretaries of Regional Groups
					National Field Service Director
					Assistant National Field Service Director
					Field Service Representatives
					Executive Director

FROM:				Administrative Director

SUBJECT:				2017 BVA Certificates of Appreciation 

DATE:				January 11th, 2017

1. Nominations for BVA Certificates of Appreciation for 2017 are now being accepted by the BVA National Headquarters.

2. Enclosure (1) sets forth the guidelines established by the National Board of Directors to be followed in submitting nominations for a BVA Certificate of Appreciation.

3. Your nominations should be forwarded to the BVA National Head-quarters (Attn: Administrative Director), to arrive NO LATER THAN FRIDAY, APRIL 21st, 2017.

4. [bookmark: _GoBack]It is important that the aforementioned deadline be met in order to provide sufficient time for the nominations to be considered by the BVA Executive Committee, and for the citations and certificates to be prepared for presentation at the 72nd BVA National Convention at the Hyatt Regency Jacksonville, Jacksonville, Florida.  Accordingly, nominations arriving after the April 21st deadline will not be considered.

5. It is imperative that your nominations include the documentation listed in paragraph 7 of enclosure (1).

(OVER)


6. You are reminded that those personnel identified in paragraph 6b of enclosure (1) are limited to one award nomination each.

7. Drafters of COA nominations are reminded that BVA members and their family members are NOT eligible to receive BVA Certificates of Appreciation under this Program.  Furthermore, no individual may receive more than one BVA Certificate of Appreciation in their lifetime. The recipient will be presented the award at BVA's 72nd National Convention.

Enclosure: 

	(1)	BVA Guidelines for Certificate of Appreciation
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